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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ewell Farm is a two-story frame residence with one-story additions at the
back. It is built on the low rise of a hill and surrounded on every side by

woods and open fields. The house represents three periods of construction. The
1867 construction re-organized the former construction into the popular Italianate
Villa style. The house has been completely restored to the 1867 period, furnished
with antiques and modernized to accommodate the needs of the current owners.

George Washington Campbell built a hunting lodge on the hillside in 1810. The
log structure was moved to the present site in 1816, and to it were added several
front rooms of frame construction. There is little evidence left to indicate the
plan of this construction. The one remaining 1816 portion is the oldest section
of the house.

Lazinka Campbell Brown added the north entry hall, parlor room and two bedrooms
after 1839. Following her marriage to General Richard S. Ewell, the third addi-
tion to the house was built in 1867. The basement rooms, main front hall, library,
parlor and second story rooms were added at this time. The original c¢.1839 north
entrance hall became the back hall in 1867, and the formal entrance was changed to
the new, east elevation. The former parlor became the General's bedroom. The
c¢.1839 portion of the house features decorative ash and poplar wood floors. The
General's bedroom has been converted into the kitchen and the restored floor
features alternating boards of poplar and of ash. The original 1816 section is
located at the back corner, south elevation. It has been partitioned to serve as
a guest suite and back, service hall.

The 1867 addition consists of a wide center hall and main staircase, flanked by
the new parlor and c¢.1839 dining room, a library and adjoining bedroom. There
are four bedrooms on the second story. The largest bedroom is above the parlor.
Each room has the original fireplace, woodwork and wood flooring. All of the
original marble mantles have been restored.

The interior woodwork detail is hand-carved and features heavy Tarus bolection
molding. The original floors are oak and ash accented with poplar. Windows in

the 1867 addition are floor to ceiling with some being matched by full-length
French doors. The segmental arch motif appears in the woodwork designs and bay
window casings. The 1816 section and ¢.1839 rooms have smaller windows, plain
molding and woodwork. The library is furnished with the original oak bookcases
which contain many of George Washington Campbell's books. The restored main stair-
case is located to the side of the main hall. The gracefully curved balustrade
rail, stair risers and newell post are walnut. The ornamental spandrels and turned
wood balusters have been painted white.

The carpenter's art reaches its most precise form on the exterior. The deep
overhanging eaves and gable ends are heavily encrusted with carved wood dentils
and brackets. The delicate detail is particularly outstanding in the carved
wood panels and window enframements of the bay ends. The parlor and library
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bay windows have flat deck bonnet roofs topped by sleek, Regency style metal
balustrades. The most engaging feature of the design is the attached veranda
style porch which is executed in a variety of carved wood details. The flat
roofed Italianate design is enlivened by the Tuscan style wood balustrade which
fills the irregular spaced intervals between the square wood posts. . The columns
are engaged by intricately carved impost brackets and accented by carved arch-
volts and open spandrels bracing the high, dentilated and bracketed cornice.

The original farm office is located between the west elevation and hillside
pastures. The old Ewell Station depot, located below the house and main drive,
has recently been removed by the L & N Railroad. The cistern house, warehouse,
racetrack and many of the old barns have also been removed. Parts of the 1816
portion of the house were torn out as late as 1945.

The present restoration is the first major work done on the house in 60 years,
and includes central heat, extensive electrical and plumbing improvements and
a complete restoration of the interior without changing the original fixtures,
materials or plan.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ewell Farm became one of the most famous farms in Middle Tennessee during the
1870s and 1880s. It was the home of Lazinka Campbell Brown Ewell, daughter of
George Washington Campbell and wife of General Richard Stoddert Ewell (CSA). Some
of the first strains of Jersey cattle to be imported to the South were brought to
the Ewell Farm where they were bred and sold at auction. During this same period,
the farm was one of the first places in the United States where harness racing
developed, and these thoroughbred horses were trained and raced at the farm during
these festive events.

George Washington Campbell (1796-1848) was a prominent Tennessean who owned large
tracts of land in Middle Tennessee. He was admitted to the bar in North Carolina
and elected to Congress from Tennessee in 1803, 1805 and 1807. President Madison
appointed him Secretary of the Treasury in 1814. President Monroe appointed

him Minister to Russia at St. Petersburg where he served from 1817 to 1820. He
and his family returned to Nashville in 1821 where he lived as a prominent lawyer
and active civic leader until his death in 1848.

The Ewell Farm is located on a 5,000 acre section--the Revolutionary War Officers
and Soldiers State of North Carolina land grant #57. This grant was awarded to
Major John Armstrong in 1786. The land was transferred to George Washington Camp-
bell in 1805. Campbell transferred a portion of the land to his brother who had
moved to Spring Hill. George Washington Campbell's will transferred the remaining
3,000 acres to his daughter, Lazainka, who had resided on the property since her
marriage to James Percy Brown in 1837. The property and log cabin had been a
wedding gift and they built the house and farm, which has remained since that time.

Lazinka Campbell (1820-1872) and James Percy Brown had three children. Mr. Brown
died in 1844. At the outbreak of the Civil War, Major Richard Stoddert Ewell,
Lazinka's first cousin, accepted a commission in the Army of the Confederate States
of America. He was promoted to Lieutenant-General and Lazinka's son, Major Camp-
bell Brown, joined his staff. General Ewell played a major role in the Civil War.

He took over Stonewall Jackson's brigade before the battle of Gettysburg, Pennsyl-
vania. He lost one leg in the second battle of Manassas. Lazinka moved to Nashville
during the siege. 1In 1863 she and General Ewell were married.

The Ewells returned to Spring Hill and they enlarged the house to accommodate
Major Campbell Brown's family. The two families began to build the farm to new
pbrosperity. It was known as the Ewell Farm from that time to the present. General
Ewell and Lazinka died in 1872, and they are buried in the 0l1d Nashville Cemetery.
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Major Campbell Brown continued to increase the fortune and fame of the Ewell Farm.
During its heyday the farm consisted of 5,000 acres. Sheep and Jersey stock were
imported from England. The imported stock was tended by two Scottish families
who lived at the farm. Thoroughbred horses were also raised at the farm. The
semi-annual horse races, cattle sales and auction became a fabulous week-long
event. Ewell Station was built on the L. & N Railroad line, located on the Ewell
property. The Ewell Station depot, a 200' long warehouse, training barns and
racetrack were built during this era. A private siding was built for visitors
who stayed in Pullman and parlor cars for the week-long festivities.

Theodore Roosevelt was a guest at Ewell Farm during the time he was writing his
famous works, The Winning of the West. He ardently commended the Campbell
library as being one of the most complete collections of books he had located in
the South. Reportedly, he wrote the "Song of the Mockingbird" during the same
visit.

The Ewell Farm began to decline following Major Brown's death. The property
remained in the family until 1941.

The current restoration has been successful because many of the original family
heirlooms, records and early photographs have been accumulated by the current
owners. Many original volumes of the George Washington Campbell library are
located at the Ewell Farm. The house has been restored to the 1867 period, and
it is an outstanding example of the Italianate Villa style, and wood carpentry
design of the reconstruction period in Middle Tennessee.



